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L. G. Heimpel, Bsq., 
Macdonald. College ,
Ste. Anne de Bellevue, Que.

My dear ^r. Heimpel

Principal Harrison has forwarded 
to me bulletin S9 of the Department of Agriculture of 
the rrovinoe of Quebec on Pile Drainage of Farm Lands.

1 have glanced through it, only 
casually it is true, but still have road sufficient 
to indicate that this ought to prove a very useful 
publication. May I. congratulate you on the part you 
have played in its preparation.

Yours faithfully.

Principal.

Also to :

F.G.North,Bsq.,
Macdonald College.


